Schedule 2 to the Minutes of the

Council Meeting for Public
Hearings held on Monday, April
MayorandCouncillors 15, 2013.
From: Ciiy of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca] To Public Hearing
Sent: " Sunday, 14 April 2013 6:22 PM Date: Apnl IS, 20/3
To: MayorandCouncillors ltem £ =
Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #730
ubjec en issi (resp ) Re: 7’7527,9’ Mot
Categories: 10-6550-02 - Tree Protection/Administration - Complaints Zonin ment
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Send a Submission Online (response #730)
Survey Information
Site:  City Website
Page Title: : Send a Submission Online
| U.RL: hftb://cms.richmond.ca/Paqe1793.aspx
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Survey Response
Your Name Peter Hao
Your Address 7151 moffatt RD #75 Richmond BC V6Y 3G9

Subject Property Address OR

Bylaw Number Please keep the trees

There are over 20 trees on the fence position

around the proposed rezoning area. These trees

are beautiful and provide shelters for many little
creatures. in the spring morning, robins and son
sparrows sing on the shoots of the trees from 4:

)
00

o’clock. In the summer mid-night, raccoon family

go down from one tree and climb up to another

tree. In the harvest season, the red squirrels and
Comments gray squirrels are busy finding and storing nuts and

seeds, playing around trees. In the Autumn nigh

t-

mating season, A big rabbit claim its territory at the

center of the meadow grasses. in the winter

afternoon, black crows jump between snow coved
branches Enjoying the sun shine. These trees hay, 2 O\:

formed a fantastic Eco-system, and are the habi
for many small animals. Please keep these tre
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